

NIKITA-DEAN HART

Phone no: 07763383883

Email: nikitahartproductions@gmail.com

Based in Swale, Kent

[@nikitadeanhart](https://nikitahartproducti.wixsite.com/nikitahart)

PROFILE

An adaptable, multi-skilled and highly motivated individual. Recently graduated university with a portfolio of productions including client briefs and passion projects. 5 years of training and industry experience in different roles has developed a strong grasp of knowledge, professionalism and a varied skillset in video production; camera operating, lighting and editing in particular.

SKILLS

Adobe Premiere Pro	Microsoft Word
Adobe Audition	Microsoft Power
Cubase	Point
Proficient in Korean	Microsoft Excel
Mac & PC	Video cameras

WORK HISTORY

Cherry Duck Studios – Runner

April 2019

I was a runner job on a 2 day shoot for a commercial video. I assisted the producer with any tasks such as organising the cast and crew's lunch, signing release forms and taking memory cards to the editing suite. I also assisted the production team taking down the equipment and putting it back in the equipment room.

Cherry Duck Studios – Editor (temporary)

January 2019 – April 2019

I did a fifteen-day internship as a freelance editor with the post production department working on client briefs. Adapting to the studio's workflow and interaction with other departments whilst developing my skills in Adobe Premiere Pro.

NowHush TV – Subtitling

March 2018

I translated an interview conducted in Korean, working to a very tight schedule to provide a transcript for English subtitles. Video was posted on the NowHush TV website and YouTube channel.

University of Greenwich Student's Union – Student Activities and Volunteering Admin

November 2017 – June 2018

Using Microsoft excel for inputting and updating student data regarding the regulation of student-run societies and volunteering activities. Updating the university website for volunteering opportunities and answering emails from students helping them with any queries.

Simit Sarayi – Floor staff**March 2017 – November 2017**

Preparing hot food and making coffee, serving them to the customer and taking payment at the till. I learned to work under pressure, keeping up excellent customer service and a clean workspace in a fast paced environment.

Content Producer – Korean Chef**February 2015 – June 2016**

I filmed and edited the cooking tutorials for the Korean Chef YouTube channel. The videos were filmed with a 2 camera set up. Other responsibilities included producing music for some episodes, designing the Korean Chef logo, managing the social media and working with the chef on content style and making adjustments as necessary.

Daehan Drama – Editor**March 2017 – November 2017**

I edited video content for the Daehan Drama YouTube channel working with specific and detailed briefs. I edited 2 interviews with film industry professionals and a series of videos to promote the Daehan Drama Awards 2014 which included: an event highlight reel, an event trailer and two live performance videos.

EDUCATION

University of Greenwich – Greenwich**September 2016 – July 2019**

Film & Television Production Bachelors of science degree (Grade Upper Second 2:1)

Midkent college – Gillingham**September 2013 – July 2016**

BTECH Level 3 90-credit Diploma in Music Performance (Grade Merit Merit)

BTECH Level 3 Extended Diploma in Creative Media Production (Grade Distinction* Distinction Distinction)

Sittingbourne Community College – Sittingbourne**September 2008 – July 2013**

6 GCSE grades including a B in English and C in Maths.

References available upon request